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From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 3:18 PM
To: Jay Doncho

Cce: Bart Fletcher; Connie Davis; Robert Simpson; Kaley Thompson; Stan Rieger; Andrew Maurey; Ralph Jaeger; Diamond
Williams; Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW, CFAT H20, Inc. and Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. filings

This e-mail also serves as confirmation that only 3 copies of "engineering” information were filed with the Clerk’s Office
in Dockets 100126 and 100127. Per our earlier conversation, CLK will keep one copy of each for the docket files; one
copy of each will be provided to ECR/Fletcher (in the back cover of the notebooks); the last copy for Docket 100126 will
be forwarded to ECR/Simpson; and the last copy for Docket 100127 will be forwarded to GCL/Jaeger (also in the back
cover of the notebook).

Thanks again for your help!

Dorothy

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:23 PM

To: Jay Doncho

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Connie Davis; Robert Simpson; Kaley Thompson; Stan Rieger; Andrew Maurey; Diamond Williams; Marguerite
Mclean

Subject: RE: CFAT H20, Inc. and Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. filings

Thank you for your help in clarifying this filing, Jay. We will file the document(s) as per our discussion and confirmation
below. If you have any questions, give me a call.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available fo the
vublic and media upon request. Your e-mail cornmunications may therefore be subject to pubiic disclosure.

From: Jay Doncho

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:01 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Connie Davis; Robert Simpson; Kaley Thompson; Stan Rieger; Andrew Maurey
Subject: CFAT H20, Inc. and Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. filings

Dorothy,

Per our recent conversation, | would like to confirm my instructions for filing the MFR deficiency responses for Docket No. 100126-WU and
Docket No. 100127- WS. Please include the engineering reports, that were separate from the ‘revised’ applications, behind the response
when it is filed. The order that we discussed previously would be the correct order: DOCUMENT b1 mesps
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water distribution map
chemical analysis
sanitary survey from DEP

Tradewinds:
chemical analysis
operating reports from ODEP

Thank you so much for your assistance.

Jay Donoho

Regulatory Analyst II

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Economic Reg’ulation

850.413.7003

11/23/2010

Page 2 of 2



